
From: rightsofaccess@vmclaims.co.uk <rightsofaccess@vmclaims.co.uk>  
Sent: 25 September 2020 08:13 
To: Metrowest1 <Metrowest1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Proposed Portishead Branch Line (MetroWest Phase 1) Order R.DIV.20.05983 
[SHDemail.ID000258488] 
 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Further to your correspondence address to Virgin Media regarding this matter, my department has 
been asked to investigate the works. 

 

We have logged the DCO under reference R.DIV.20.05983. 

 

As part of our investigations we contacted the Virgin Media Plant Enquiries Team, who have 
provided the attached results. 

 

Virgin Media and Viatel plant should not be affected by your some of your proposed work and no 
strategic additions to our existing network are envisaged in the immediate future. 

 

You will be aware that you have a duty to ensure that no damage results to any affected equipment 
as a result of your proposed works. Please note that this apparatus may contain Fibre Optic, Coaxial 
and/or 240v Power Cables and as such, special care must be taken when excavating this area. 

 

Should you require Virgin Media apparatus to be diverted we must agree a specification of works 
and provide a detailed estimate of costs. This can be provided by our Diversionary Works Team. The 
details of how to contact them are on the attached letters from the Plant Enquiries Department. 

 

The Rights of Access Team will now close our file of papers on this matter. Should you have any 
further questions or queries please contact the Diversionary Works Team directly. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

mailto:rightsofaccess@vmclaims.co.uk
mailto:rightsofaccess@vmclaims.co.uk
mailto:Metrowest1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk


Alice Pearson GCILEx  

Virgin Media│Virgin Media Services│Rights of Access Team  

Mayfair Business Park, Broad Lane, Bradford, BD4 8PW  

 

 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

 
 



 
Alice Pearson Virgin Media 

Field Services 
Units 1-12 

Broad Lane 
Mayfair Business Park 

Bradford 
Yorkshire  
BD4 8PW 

 
 

Tel: 0870 888 3116 Opt 2 
  

 
Plant Enquiry Ref: VM.1169302 
Letter Date 10.08.2020 
Your Ref:  NA 
Date:  11.08.2020 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Enquiry Location:  
 
 
Thank you for your enquiry regarding work at the above location. 
I enclose a copy of our above referenced drawing, marked to show the approximate position 
of plant owned and operated by Virgin Media. 
 
You will be aware that you have a duty to ensure that no damage results to this equipment 
as a result of your proposed works. Please note that this apparatus may contain Fibre Optic, 
Coaxial and/or 240v Power Cables and as such, special care must be taken when excavating 
this area. 
 
Should you require Virgin Media apparatus to be diverted we must agree a specification of 
works and provide a detailed estimate of costs.  The costs are £720 (Business) or £240 
(Residential) Inc VAT and the charge applies to each individual scheme requested. 
Both the estimate and specification will be sent to you within 25 working days of when the 
payment was received. 
 
This initial payment will cover the following: -  
 
•Detailed site visit by an experienced planning engineer.(Up to 10 hours planning time) 
 
•Detailed specification of works. 
 
•Detailed breakdown of costs. 
 
Payment is required in advance for the estimated cost of detailed design work and the 
charge applies whether or not your works proceed.  Please supply us with your payment and 
a copy of your plans or drawings and quote ‘Our Ref’ as above. 
 



 
 
The address to send the cheque is:  
 
Diversionary Works, Virgin Media, 1 Dove Wynd, Strathclyde Business Park Bellshill ML4 3AL  
 
Or if you prefer to talk, please call the Diversionary Team on: 0800 408 0088 Option 1 
 
Should your request be in relation to a Residential New Development, Virgin Media would 
like the opportunity to assist with your diversionary quote and serve your site free of charge, 
offering your customers the fastest widely available broadband speeds on the market up to 
500Mbps.  
For Commercial New Developments our team can also be reached through the below link, 
ensuring future businesses to your site are connected to our fibre network. 
 
Simply head over to www.virginmedia.com/developer to fill in the enquiry form, and a 
member of our New Developments team will be in touch within 48 hours.  
You will also find useful information about additional benefits to you and your site, plus a 
handy ‘developers guide’ can be downloaded with detailed installation requirements. 
Or if you prefer to talk, please call the Diversionary Team on: 0800 408 0088 Option 2 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
National Plant Enquiries Team,  
 



 
Alice Pearson Virgin Media 

Field Services 
Units 1-12 

Broad Lane 
Mayfair Business Park 

Bradford 
Yorkshire  
BD4 8PW 

 
 

Tel: 0870 888 3116 Opt 2 
Fax: 01268 468557 

 
Plant Enquiry Ref: VM.1169296 
Your Letter Date:  10.08.2020 
Your Ref:  NA 
Date:  11.08.2020 

 
Dear Sir /Madam 
 
Enquiry Location:     
 
Thank you for your enquiry regarding work at the above location.  
 
Virgin Media and Viatel plant should not be affected by your proposed work and no strategic 
additions to our existing network are envisaged in the immediate future. 
 
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
 
Simply head over to www.virginmedia.com/developer and fill in the enquiry form and a 
member of our New Developments team will be in touch within 48 hours. 
You will also find useful information about additional benefits to you and your site, plus a 
handy ‘developers guide’ can be downloaded with detailed installation requirements. 
 
Or if you prefer to talk, please call the New Developments team  on: 0800 408 0088 Option 2 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
National Plant Enquiries Team  
Email: plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk  
 
Please note: National Plant Enquiries Team (Bradford) cover and respond to plant 
enquiries for all ex ntl: Telewest franchise areas. 

mailto:plant.enquiries.team@virginmedia.co.uk


 
Alice Pearson Virgin Media 

Field Services 
Units 1-12 

Broad Lane 
Mayfair Business Park 

Bradford 
Yorkshire  
BD4 8PW 

 
 

Tel: 0870 888 3116 Opt 2 
Fax: 01268 468557 

 
Plant Enquiry Ref: VM.1169297 
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

 
Plant Enquiry Ref: VM.1169298 
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

 
Plant Enquiry Ref: VM.1169299 
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


Important Information - please read The purpose of this plan is to identify Virgin Media apparatus. We have 
tried to make it as accurate as possible but we cannot warrant its accuracy. In addition, we caution that 
within Virgin Media apparatus there may be instances where mains voltage power cables have been placed 
inside green, rather than black ducting. Further details can be found using the "Affected Postcodes.pdf", 
which can be downloaded from this website. Therefore, you must not rely solely on this plan if you are 
carrying out any excavation or other works in the vicinity of Virgin Media apparatus. The actual position of 
any underground service must be verified by cable detection equipment, etc. and established on site before 
any mechanical plant is used. Accordingly, unless it is due to the negligence of Virgin Media, its employees 
or agents, Virgin Media will not have any liability for any omissions or inaccuracies in the plan or for any loss 
or damage caused or arising from the use of and/or  any reliance on this plan. This plan is produced by 
Virgin Media Limited (c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209.

Date: 11/08/20 Scale: 1:4523 Telecoms Plan A4Map Centre: 347563,176333(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Data updated: 03/08/20

VM.1169296

stephy.jaison@virginmedia.co.uk



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

Date: 11/08/20 Scale: 1:4523 Telecoms Plan A4Map Centre: 348501,176005(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Data updated: 03/08/20

VM.1169297

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

Date: 11/08/20 Scale: 1:4523 Telecoms Plan A4Map Centre: 351314,176598(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Data updated: 03/08/20

VM.1169298

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

Date: 11/08/20 Scale: 1:4523 Telecoms Plan A4Map Centre: 351489,176172(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Data updated: 03/08/20
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

Date: 11/08/20 Scale: 1:4523 Telecoms Plan A4Map Centre: 356717,171347(c) Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100019209 Data updated: 03/08/20

VM.1169302

stephy.jaison@virginmedia.co.uk


	From: rightsofaccess@vmclaims.co.uk <rightsofaccess@vmclaims.co.uk>  Sent: 25 September 2020 08:13 To: Metrowest1 <Metrowest1@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> Subject: Proposed Portishead Branch Line (MetroWest Phase 1) Order R.DIV.20.05983 [SHDemail.ID00...



